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DATE: May 12, 2021 
 
TO: Public Works & Infrastructure Committee 
  
VIA: Paula G. Gucker, Assistant County Administrator 
 
FROM: Hesha N. Gamble, County Engineer 
 
RE: Road Length Adjustments at the Greenville/Laurens County Line 
 
The South Carolina Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office re-established the Greenville/Laurens County line in 
2019. This changed the lengths for the following Greenville County roads.  
 
The “Map Lengths” and “Beginning/Ending Points” shown below reflect the actual length and 
beginning/end points. I recommend that the Road Inventory Length be changed to coincide with the 
new Greenville/Laurens County line as shown below. The net addition to the inventory is 6,034 feet or 
1.14 miles. 
 
Road Name From To Old Length New 

Length 
Additional 
Length 

Stewart 
Road 

(H0008) 

Bethany 
Road 

Greenville/Laurens 
County Line 

3420’ 3753’ 333’ 

Andrews 
Road 

(C0032) 

Greenpond 
Road 

Greenville/Laurens 
County Line 

3050’ 3383’ 333’ 

Tiffany Lane 
(C0108) 

Allison Drive Greenville/Laurens 
County Line 

859’ 2050’ 1191’ 

Allison Drive 
(C0109) 

Tiffany Lane Greenville/Laurens 
County Line 

644’ 1472’ 828’ 

Quercus Run 
(C0082) 

Cul-De-Sac Greenville/Laurens 
County Line 

233’ 1079’ 846’ 

Karla Court 
(C0083) 

Quercus Run Cul-De-Sac 725’ 2150’ 1425’ 

McKittrick 
Bridge Road 
Ext. (C0007) 

Hillside 
Church Road 

Greenville/Laurens 
County Line 

7533’ 8611’ 1078’ 

 






